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August 16, 2023
Addendum No. 1 — Request for Information
TO: Bidders
FROM: Ellen Fritz, Director of Purchasing, San Dieguito Union High School District
RE: BID No. B2024-04, Mobile Light Towers

The following questions were received from a potential bidder as RFI for the above referenced

BID.

1. Question #1 - The physical bid and the PDF copy in a thumb drive must
send all together by mail in one envelope to the 625 North Vulcan Avenue,

Encinitas, CA 920247?

Answer #1 — Yes, put your bid and the thumb drive all together in one envelope for

mailing for delivery.

2. Question #2 - Is there any Addendum or another document to fill up to send

besides the “B2024-04-BIG-Mobile-Light-Towers” attached?

Answer #2 — This is the first Addendum. Please carefully review the bid documents

and refer to page 20 Bid Submittal Checklist

https://lwww.sduhsd.net/Departments/Business-Services/Purchasing/Current-

Bids/index.html

Thank you for your interest in the San Dieguito Union High School District.
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